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I refer to the recent cot ;,a ondence to th{p‘aﬂ‘?ée relating to the above proposed development
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' g North Loz Envirommental FCeatth Department
g HSE South

Floor 3
Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sldinte 26 South Mall
Health Service Executive Cork
Tel: 021 4921801
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Programme Officer, :
(foice of Climate, Llcensmg and Resource Use
EIPA {

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford

April 15™ 2009

Re: EIA No: W0266-01
Waste Licence Application for Mallow Contracts le{ge%ﬁlssard & Ballyhilloge,

Mourneabbey, County Cork. ‘??Zs\d\
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I would like to make the followmg comnreﬁ%s
L&
CPQ
Pest Control
The suitable pest control measures should be adopted during the operation phase to ensure the
site is pest free at all times

General Hygiene
Adequate facilities should be in place on site to ensure the health and hygiene of all
employees. This would include proper sanitary facilities, cleaning facilities and essential first

_aid equipment.

] \
If I can be of any-further help-in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me - . __

Yours Sincerely,

Miriam Cashell
A/Principal Environmental Health Officer
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